RE: Pro'lect Wattle - Draft Memorandum of Understanding
From: Steve McMahon [ NG

To: Rowan Fisher
Cc: Willlam Murphy , Katie Knight

Date: Wed, 15 Nov 2023 06:32:00 +0000

QFFICIAL

[CAUTION: This emait originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content Is safe.)

Thank you. | think it would be helpful to include some terms of reference or words of intent
from both parties so that it's all clear. Also reference to our regulator Racing NSW even if
that is by separate but similar agreement.

Happy to discuss further tomorrow.

Regards
Steve

OFFICIAL

From: Rowan Fisher

Sent: Wednesday, Novemher 15, 2023 5:20 PM

To:

Cc: William Murphy ; Katie Knight

Subject: Project Wattle - Draft Memorandum of Understanding

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

OFFICIAL
Hi Steve
Please find the draft Project Wattle MOU attached for your review.

Should you wish to discuss the contents of the document, please don't hesitate to contact
me.

Kind regards

Rowan
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Rowan Fisher
A Executive Director - Commercial Transactions

Department of Enterprise, Investment and Trade

Level 9, 52 Martin Place, Sydney | GPO Box 5341. Sydney NSW 2001
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OFFICIAL

Steve McMahon
Head of Membership & Corporate Affairs
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Alison Road, Randwick, NSW 2031
australianturfelub com.au

We have flexible working hours at the Australian Turf Club. If you receive an email from me outside of normal business hours, I'm not
expecling you to read or reply until normal business hours.

———

2021 Restaurant & Catering NSW Hospilality Awards: Chef of the Year Winner -~ Gerry Maher
2022 Restaurant & Catering NSW Hospilality Awards: Best Function / Convention Centre Caterer Rosehill Gardens
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